


To: England, Sandra
Cc: Alex Weir =
Subject: RE: referral to High Court - query

Dear Sandra

I can confirm that we will be considering the decision of the GMC's
Fitness to Practise Panel 'of 29th January 2010 in the case of Dr Jane
Barton under our standard procedures under Section 29 of the National

. Health Service Reform and Health Care Professions Act 2002. Any appeal

by CHRE to the High Court in this case would have to be lodged by 1
April 2010. We will not be taking a decision on this case until that
time. : :

If you have any informatidn you would like us to take into consideration
when reviewing this decision, please forward this to us as soon as
possible. .

. We.will let you know the outcome of our consideration.

Kind regards,

Rachael Martin

From: England, Sandra [mailto:g Code A i
Sent: 03 March 2010 15:01
To: Rachael Martin

Subject: RE: referral to High Court - query

Of course, it is Dr. Jane Barton

Many thanks

Sandra

Sandra England
Primary Care Performance Co-ordinator
NHS Hampshire

Direct Diald

Email:

Ros Jones

Primary Care Performance Co-ordinator

NHS Hampshire

Direct Dial: | Code A |
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NHS Hampshire

Unit 3 Tidbury Farm
Bullington Cross
Sutton. Scotney

S021. 300

Fax: 01962 763941
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Tel: 01962 763940

From: Rachael Martin [mailtoi Code A i
Sent: 03 March 2010 14:49 ’ :
To: England, Sandra

Cct: Alex Weir

Subject: RE: referral to High Court - query

.

Dear Sandra

Please can you provide thekregistrant's name as we are unable to check
whether we have received the determination without this.

Kind regards,

Rachael Martin

From: England, Sandra [mailto: Code A i
Sent: 03 March 2010 14:49 : -

To: Rachael Martin; Alex Weir e

Subject: referral to High. Court - query

Importance: High

Dear Rachel & Alex,

We are trying to ascertain if the GMC determination for ref 1587920 is
being referred to the High Court.

We would like confirmation of this by 12 noon tomorrow if possible.

Many thanks and kind regards

Sandra

Sandra England
Primary Care Performance Co-ordinator

" NHS Hampshire

Direct Dialj Code A i

it s e e e e

Email: | | Code A

Ros Jones
Primary Care Performance Co-ordinator

NHS Hampshire

Direct Dial: E Code A

Email: j Code A : i

NHS Hampshire




Unit 3 Tidbury Farm
Bullington Cross
Sutton Scotne%
SOZl\BQQ

.Féx: 01962 763941

Tel: 01962 763940

From: England, Sandra

Sent: 03 March 2010 14:37

To: 'briony.mills@chre.org.uk’

Subject: referral to High Court - query
Importance: High

Dear Briony,

I wonder if you are able to advise if the GMC determination regarding
GMC Ref: 1587920 is being referred to the High Court?

I look forward to hearing from you directly or alternatively the name of
the correct contact to answer this query.

Many thanks and kind regards

Sandra

Sandra England

Primary Care Performance. Co-ordinator

NHS Hampshire

Direct Dialé

Email:i

Ros Jones

Primary Care Performance Co-ordinator

'NHS Hampshire

Direct Dial:i
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Email: |

NHS Hampshire

Unit 3 Tidbury Farm

Bullington Cross

Sutton Scotney

S021 3QQ
Fax: 01962 763941

Tel: 01962 763940
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